Lawrie, Emma

From: Lawrie, Emma

Sent: 03 January 2018 08:12

To: CTC.Ukall14

Cc: Douglas, Amy

Subject: UKALL14 SUSAR line listing for period: 01 OCT 2017 — 31 DEC 2017

Dear UKALL14 Investigators

As trial sponsor we are required to provide quarterly updates to Pls regarding the occurrence of SUSARs within
trials.

NO SUSARs have been reported to UCL CTC for the UKALL14 trial for the following time period: 01 OCT 2017 - 31
DEC 2017
Please contact me if you have any questions.

Kind regards
Emma

Mrs Emma Lawrie
Trial Coordinator - Haematology Trials Group

UKALL14 Trial

Cancer Research UK & UCL Cancer Trials Centre

90 Tottenham Court Road

London W1T 4TJ

T: +44 (0)20 7679 9873 | F: +44 (0)20 7679 9861 | E: e.lawrie@ucl.ac.uk or ctc.ukalll4@ucl.ac.uk | Website: www.ctc.ucl.ac.uk

& Save paper, energy and the environment - only print this email if absolutely necessary
Please note that patient identifiable data (such as a full name and/or initials with date of birth) should not be sent in
any email correspondence. If you need to refer to a patient please use Trial/Patient Number.



